Alaska Scientific Crime Detection Laboratory
Change in Instrument Status Form

Issued: 12/15/2017 Version: CIISF 2017 RO
Effective: 12/15/2017 Status: Active
Date: 09/27/2019 Instrument Serial Number: 100403

Instrument Location: Metitakatla PD

Supervisor Name and Agency; Derek Walton - SCDL via e-mail with Bruce Janes - Metlakatla PD

Describe the Status Change or Issue with the Instrument:

Three gas flow errors were observed on the In Field Instrument Review for 7/19/19 to 9/5/19. Notified the supervisor to replace the o-ring on the
regulator which he did.

If instrument was placed in service or removed from service, fill out the appropriate sections below.

In Service Date/Time: NA

Out of Service Date/Time: NA

For Use by SCDL Additional Notes

Email completed form to dps.scdl.toxicologv@alaska.gov

For questions contact the Breath Alcohol Program at 907-269-5740
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Walton, Derek J (DPS)

P O S

From: Bruce Janes <BJanes@metlakatla.com>
Sent: Monday, September 30, 2019 9:01 AM
To: Walton, Derek J (DPS)

Subject: Re: Datamaster - Gas flow errors

| got it fixed

From: Walton, Derek J (DPS) <derek.walton@alaska.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 27, 2019 3:31:53 PM

To: Bruce Janes

Subject: Datamaster - Gas flow errors

Hello sir,

Your Datamaster instrument has been experiencing gas flow errors. This may be related to the o-ring on the regulator
cracking or breaking. Please replace the o-ring.

There should be new o-rings in a plastic zip bag taped to the interior of the black door to the tank compartment. Please
let me know if you need any further instructions or assistance.

Thank you for your time and consideration,

Derek 1), Walton

Forensic Scientist III -~ Chemistry

Technical Lead ~ Seized Drugs

State of Alaska Scientific Crime Detection Laboratory
Phone: (907) 269-5628



